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8/21/12 Can you tell me how much of the original 
grant is available?  As of what date? 
 

As of July 1, 2012, the available 
balance of the grant is $41,213.76.  

8/24/12 You stated the budget as of July 1, 2012 is 
$41,213.76.  Should the budget for the RFP 
reflect that amount? 
 

You may use the $41,213.76 figure 
when answering questions pertaining 
to the program budget portion of 
Attachment 6 (Proposal 
Requirements). 

8/27/12 You stated the budget as of July 1, 2012 is 
$41,213.76. The last vendor for this grant 
provided visitation services until August 15, 
2012. Does the court still need to reimburse 
the previous vendor therefore that amount 
would be deducted from the $41,213.76.  If 
so on average the previous vendor on billed 
out about $6,000.00 a month.  Therefore 
would the awarded amount be reduced by 
approximately $9,000.00?  If so, what award 
number should the budget reflect for the 
RFP? 
 

You are correct; the final award 
amount is dependent upon the 
receipt, review, and approval of the 
final invoices from the previous 
vendor.  As the invoice amounts may 
vary depending on the number of 
clients that are referred to these 
services, a precise award figure is 
unattainable at this stage in the RFP 
process.  Discussions involving final 
budgetary figures will be discussed 
with the successful proposer.  Given 
the unknown final amount of the 
award at the present time, proposers 
are allowed to submit an estimated 
program budget for the purposes of 
answering the budgetary questions in 
Attachment 6.    
 


